"HISTURY OF STWFFURD INSTLTUTE™
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1909-10 On Nov, 29, 1909 a branch of the Women's Institute was orginized in Stafford township by Mr. Duncan from
Devt. of Agriculture. This Institute was named Staf-ord with Miss lLaura Leach (Pres) and Sec'y Miss Ethel hidd,
Four meetines were held., The Dis Pres Mrs., J. Bennie visited the branch during the vear,

191C=-12 Pres - Miss Laura.ﬁgéngi Sec'y — Miss Lily Ross. IFive meetings were held, averare attendance of 60,
3 addresses, a readine on Memorial of Adelade Hoodless,

1912=-1L Pres = Miss Laura Ratb. Sec'y - Miss Lily Ress. Dis. Director - Mrs R Purcell - Mrs Purcell was (Vice
Pres of District) - Red Cross work was done, soxs & sewirg. Mrs M, Hawkins gave a reading. fuilt was quilted

Ll :
for Belgiar Relief and 39 rolls of bhandages were handed in. The same officers in 1915 when this Institute was
turned into a Red Cross Society.




